



2AM-DOH1335 Agnico Eagle - Design Report (CWP3) Contact Water Pond 3

Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 4:30 PM

To: Jennifer Range <jennifer.range@agnicoeagle.com>, Colleen Prather <colleen.prather@agnicoeagle.com>

Bcc: Distro Doris North <distro-2am-doh@nwb-oen.ca>

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt January 6, 2026 of the attached Design Report for Contact Water Pond 3 under Part D. Item 1. of Agnico Eagle's Type A Water Licence No: 2AM-DOH1335.

Parties are invited to review and submit Comments by the deadline of **January 21, 2026**.

This submission can also be found at the following link:

<https://public.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1335%20AEM/3%20TECH/D%20CONST%20%26%20OPER/D1%20Design%20Report%20CWP3/>

Regards,

Robert Hunter
Licensing Administrator



260106 2AM-DOH1335 010626 Design Report CWP3-ILAE.pdf

4799K